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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

AUGUST 26, 2019 

DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2019-0385 

1709 TRAVIS HEIGHTS BOULEVARD 

 

PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1947 house. 

 

ARCHITECTURE 

One-story rectangular -plan, front-gabled concrete block residence with round-arched 

replacement window; front-gabled projecting bay contains a partially-enclosed portico with 

round-arched openings, lending a hint of Spanish Colonial Revival design to the house.  It 

appears that the projecting bay was added to the house in either 1968, when there was a 

permit to construct a metal front porch (the existing front porch is not metal) or 1980, when 

city record indicate a permit for an addition. 

RESEARCH 

The house was built in 1947; the first owners and occupants were Herman and Lois Peavy, 

who lived here for only a short time.  There was a series of renters in the house until 1964, 

when the house was purchased by Frank Parra Goodman, and his wife, Elizabeth.  Frank 

Parra Goodman was a long-time employee of various furniture stores in Austin, then opened 

Goodman’s Furniture Store as his own business.  Goodman was very active in various 

philanthropic activities in Austin, and was honored for his work among bed-ridden veterans 

in local hospitals.  He was also very influential in the South Congress business district, where 

he had his furniture store, campaigning for the city’s Christmas lights to be extended south 

across the bridge from downtown along South Congress Avenue.  Frank Parra Goodman and 

his wife, Elizabeth, who had been the office manager for his furniture store prior to their 

marriage, lived here until around 1995. 

STAFF COMMENTS 

The house has not been included in any City survey to date. 

Staff has evaluated this house for designation as a historic landmark and has determined 

that the house does not meet the criteria for landmark designation as set forth in City Code: 

a. Architecture. The house is a concrete block structure with no architectural 

distinction.  There have been additions and modifications to the front of the 

house, done by the most significant owner, but which have compromised the 

integrity of materials and design from its original appearance.  The 1962 

Sanborn map shows the house without the current front porch, and it appears 

that the windows on the front have also been modified and replaced. 

b. Historical association. The house was the long-time home of Frank Parra 

Goodman and his wife, Elizabeth.  Frank Parra Goodman was a 

philanthropist, decorated veteran, and business leader on South Congress 

Avenue. 

c. Archaeology. The house was not evaluated for its potential to yield significant 

data concerning the human history or prehistory of the region. 

d. Community value. The house does not possess a unique location, physical 

characteristic, or significant feature that contributes to the character, image, 

or cultural identity of the city, the neighborhood, or a particular demographic 

group. 
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e. Landscape feature. The property is not a significant natural or designed 

landscape with artistic, aesthetic, cultural, or historical value to the city. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

This house has been so modified that rehabilitation and re-use should focus on restoring the 

historic appearance of the house, which is unlikely.  Staff recommends release of the permit 

upon completion of a City of Austin Documentation Package, consisting of photographs of all 

elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative history, for archiving at the Austin 

History Center.  The house does not meet the criteria for individual designation as a historic 

landmark. 
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LOCATION MAP 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 D.2 - 4 

1709 Travis Heights Boulevard 
ca. 1947 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
1709 Travis Heights Boulevard 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
August, 2019 
 
1947  The address is not listed in the directory. 
  NOTE:  The house was built in 1947. 
  NOTE:  Herman and Lois Peavy are listed at 1218 Hillside Avenue; he   
  was a mail carrier for the Post Office. 
 
1949  Herman and Lois W. Peavey, owners 
  Mail carrier, Post Office 

 
1952  John T. and Margie Potter, renters 
  Assistant State Auditor 
 
1955  Mrs. Mathilde Wilson, renter 
  No occupation listed 
  NOTE:  Mrs. Mathilde Wilson is listed at 1506 Kenwood Avenue in the   
  alphabetical section of the directory. 
 
1959  Walter B. and Gloria J. Swan, renters 
  Foreman, J.M. Odom, general contractor, 914½ Congress Avenue. 
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1962  Vacant 
 
1965  Frank P. and Elizabeth M. Goodman, owners 

Proprietor, Goodman’s Furniture, 1506 S. Congress Avenue. 
 
1968  Frank P. and Elizabeth M. Goodman, owners 
  Proprietor, Goodman’s Furniture Store 1001½ E. 1st Street. 
 
1973 Frank P. and Elizabeth M. Goodman, owners 
 Proprietor, Goodman’s Furniture Store 
 
1977 Frank P. and Elizabeth M. Goodman, owners 
 No occupation listed 
 
1981 Frank P. and Elizabeth M. Goodman, owners 
 Retired 
 
1985-86 Frank P. and Elizabeth M. Goodman, owners 
 Retired 
 
1992 Frank P. and Elizabeth M. Goodman, owners 
 Retired 
 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES 
Frank P. and Elizabeth M. Goodman (ca. 1964 – ca. 1995) 
Frank P. and Ruth Goodman appear in the 1930 U.S. Census as the owners of the house at 1014 
W. Milton Street in Austin.  Frank P. Goodman was 29, had been born in Texas to Mexican-born 
parents, and was a concrete worker.  Ruth Goodman was 27, had been born in Nebraska, and 
had no occupation listed.  They had no children listed with them. 
 
The 1940 U.S. Census shows F.P. and Ruth Goodman living in a house they owned at 1016 West 
Milton Street in Austin.  F.P. Goodman was 40, had been born in Texas, and was a retail furniture 
salesman.  Ruth Goodman was 37, had been born in Nebraska, and had no occupation listed.  
They had a daughter, Mary A., 4, who had been born in Texas. 
 
Ruth G. Goodman died in September, 1977.  She was living at 406 Crockett Street in Austin at 
the time of her death.  She was born in Omaha, Nebraska in 1902, and was a retired foster 
grandparent for the State of Texas.  She was divorced. 
 
Frank P. Goodman’s 1942 World War II draft card shows that he was born in El Paso, Texas in 
1901 and was living in Austin at the time of his registration.  He was 5’-5” tall, weighed 152 pounds, 
and had a light complexion with brown hair and brown eyes.  He was employed by the Brown 
Furniture Company.  His next of kin was Al Karotkin, the manager of the Karotkin Furniture 
Company on Congress Avenue. 
 
Frank Parra Goodman married M. Elizabeth Mary Gutierrez in Travis County in September, 1961. 
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Frank Goodman of the Texas Defense Guard 

Austin Statesman, October 22, 1942 
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Frank P. Goodman’s campaign to put up Christmas decorations on South Congress Avenue 

Austin American-Statesman, November 24, 1949 
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Frank Goodman buys the first Memorial Day poppy cross from the Ladies Auxiliary of VFW Post 

4010 
Austin Statesman, May 27, 1952 
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Frank P. Goodman elected treasurer of the Fraternal Order of Eagles 

Austin Statesman, June 6, 1952 
 

 
Frank P. Goodman recognized for his work with bed-ridden veterans in VA Hospitals 

Austin Statesman, June 24, 1952 
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Fire destroys Frank Goodman’s furniture store on South Congress Avenue 

Austin Statesman, March 24, 1956 
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Announcement of the engagement of Frank P. Goodman to Elizabeth Gutierres 

Austin American-Statesman, December 25, 1960 
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New story on Frank Goodman’s promotion to first lieutenant in the State Guard, 601st Internal 

Security Battalion 
Austin Statesman, April 28, 1964 
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Obituary of Frank P. Goodman 

Austin American-Statesman, May 25, 1987 
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Building permit for the construction of this house (1947) 

 

 
Water service permit to Herman Peavy, the first owner of this house (1947) 
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Building permit to Frank P. Goodman for a metal front porch (1968), for repairs to the house 

(1972), for a metal accessory building (1973), and for a frame addition (1976) 
 
 

 
Building permit to Frank Goodman for an addition (1980) 

 
 
City records indicate a complaint that the house was abandoned in September, 1999 with the roof 
caving in; the City ordered repairs to minimum standards and noted that the house was vacant. 
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The house appears on the 1962 Sanborn map, the first to show this section of Travis Heights.  
The map indicates that the house is constructed of concrete block.  The current porch addition 

to the front of the house is not shown on this map. 

 

 


